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We should have a longer lead time when it’s decided to proceed. And you're right — no longer
needed right now. Thanks.

From: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services <mailpl@jea.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 8:21 AM ;

To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>
Subject: FW: A Proposal for JEA Non-Qualified Plan

Jon,

If there is an intent to roll this plan out in the future, e.g., 2021, we would prefer 6 mos get contract
signed and set-up automated enroliment and administration.

NOTE: assuming we no longer need this at this time.

Pat

From: Scheetz, Michael <mscheetz@massmutual.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services <mailpl@jea.com>
Subject: FW: A Proposal for JEA Non-Qualified Plan

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Pat:

I am forwarding to your attention the proposal for the annual recordkeeping for the Non-Qualified
Performance Unit Plan. Since we do not know the number of participants that will participate in the
plan, we had to make some assumptions. We extracted from the database a list of employees with
compensation over $150,000 with the assumption this group of employees are the most likely to
contribute. Based on that extraction we arrived at 37 participants for pricing purposes.

Let me know if you have any follow up questions.
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Regards,

Michael M. Scheetz

Client Engagement Manager | Government Markets
Workplace Solutions

MassMutual :
100 Bright Meadow Boulevard | Enfield, CT 06082
C:(813) 244-0059

MassMutual.com [Mmassmutual.com] | Retiresmart [retiresmart.com] | Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitter
[twitter.com] | unkedin [linkedin.com]

From: Girard, Chad <CGirard@MassMutual.com>
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Scheetz, Michael <mscheetz@massmutual.com>
Subject: FW: A Proposal for JEA Non-Qualified Plan

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Chad Girard

Sales Consvultant
Workplace Solutions & Strategic Distribution

MassMutual

C: (413) 386-5658

100 Bright Meadows Blvd
Enfield, CT 06082

MassMutual.com [massmutual.com] | Retiresmart [retiresmart.com] | Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitter
[twitter.com] | unkedin [linkedin.com]

<% MassMutual

We are pleased to present the following
proposal for JEA Non-Qualified Plan.

$5,500 Annual Applicable Fee using S This proposal is based on the following
shares information provided to MassMutuat:
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£

For Profit/Top Hat Plan
S0 Assets :
$370,000 Cash Flow
37 Participants

Thank you for considering MassMutual as your retirement plan solutions
provider.

We can help drive better outcomes for your client’s retirement plan and
help their employees retire on their own terms.

We look forward to working with you on this opportunity. For more
information or assistance, please contact:

John Dolan, Managing Director, at 413-426-6232

Chad Girard, Sales Consultant, at 860-562-1197

www.massmutual.com [massmutual.com]

This e-mail transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or
confidential and is intended exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any use,
copying, retention or disclosure by any person other than the intended recipient or the intended
recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or their
designee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies.

Registered Representative of MML Investors Services, LLC, Member SIPC and a
MassMutual subsidiary.
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